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From: Jackie E hitten (JEWl)
To: FC

Date: Friday, September 25, 1992 3:13 pm
Subject: PROJECT CHARIOT SUMMARY

This responds to the September 11, 1992, telephone call between NMSS, RV, and
RIV wherein RIV was assigned the responsibility of retrieving from NRC
archives the retired USGS docket file License No. 5-1399-3 and summarizing all
available information specific to the Project Chariot Site. The attached
information was gleaned from both the retired License No. 5-1399-3 and the
USGS current broad scope License No. 05-01399-08. For your convenience a
summary of the correspondence (letters, memorandums, inspection notes,
inspection reports, teletypes) in these files has been put into a table
format.

Contained in the docket files we did locate a large map of the exact
coordinates of the site provided by USGS in response to AEC's questions and
concerns.

Copies of all the above documents referenced in Region IV's summary has been
faxed to Region V today. The summary prepared by Region IV, copies of all
referenced documents in the summary, retired docket files, and the USGS map
described above has been mailed to you today by express mail.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact )

me at (817) 860-8197.

CC: WLF
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